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ADDENDUM NO. 1

Issued August 16, 2011

TO

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

FOR

INSURANCE CONSULTING AND BROKER SERVICES

(RFP Number 12-FA-001)

(RFP Issued July 25, 2011)

Note:
Proposers are required to acknowledge this and all Addenda in Section 5(a) of the Proposal Form.

This Addendum consists of the following:

(a) CRRA’s responses to questions that were received by CRRA by 2:00 p.m., August 12, 2011, the deadline specified in the Instructions To Bidders for the submission of written questions.

1. response to questions

	1.1 
	Question
	Is there a requirement that we use a small business firm or a minority partner?

	(b) 
	Answer
	No, there is no requirement that a proposer propose to use a small business firm or a minority partner.

	1.2 
	Question
	If we do not use a small business firm or a minority partner, will we lose points?

	(c) 
	Answer
	Yes, if a proposer does not propose to use a minority partner, it will receive a lower evaluation than it would if it did propose to use such an entity. As is specified in Section 16.2 of the “Instructions to Proposers,” a proposal is evaluated on the proposer’s promise to set aside a portion of the contract for legitimate minority business enterprises.

A proposer would not receive a lower evaluation than it otherwise would if it did not propose the use of a small business firm.

CRRA also considers the responses to the “Questionnaire Concerning Affirmative Action, Small Business Contractors and Occupational Health and Safety” in its evaluation of proposals. While the Questionnaire does include questions related to small businesses and minority owned businesses, the questions refer to the proposer, not to proposed subcontractors.

	1.3 
	Question
	If we should use one a small business firm or a minority partner, what percentage of the work/fee is required?

	(d) 
	Answer
	There is no specific percentage of the work/fee that must be allocated to a minority partner.

	1.4 
	Question
	Does the small business firm or minority partner firm/sub contract need to be domiciled in the state of Connecticut?

	(e) 
	Answer
	No, the minority firm does not need to be domiciled in Connecticut.

	1.5 
	Question
	Bid 12-fa-001 requires the agency to perform both the “Consulting and Broker” functions.  Not sure how both can be obtained.  One gives professional advice and the other provides transactions for a commission.  Would you please indicate how this arrangement is handled?

	(f) 
	Answer
	Please review the terms and conditions of the Agreement (Section 16 of the RFP Package Documents).  Any potential proposer that would be unable to execute the Agreement, as attached, should not submit a proposal.

	1.6 
	Question
	In reference to your services agreement, section 6.3, item b, page 19:  Requires two (2) days notice of cancellation.  Will you accept 30 instead?

	(g) 
	Answer
	Section 6.3, item (b) states that it is an affirmative obligation of the consultant to advise CRRA within two (2) business days of the cancellation or substantive change of any insurance policy . . .

Two days is the minimum notice required and CRRA would certainly welcome a 30 day notice if that were possible.

	1.7 
	Question
	Will you please advise if the answers to your questions in the business information form (6) need to fit inside of the boxes you provide in the template?  It is clear on each page that the answers are to be provided in the spaces provided, but it may not be sufficient room to answer the questions fairly.  Can we refer to an exhibit for further information?

	(h) 
	Answer
	You may use another page to address the questions.  However, we prefer that your answers be as concise as possible and that additional pages be held to a minimum.

	1.8 
	Question
	Is use of the forms provided in the RFP mandatory for our response, or may we transcribe the questions to our own proposal format for response purposes?

	(i) 
	Answer
	Please see the answer to Question 1.7 above.

	1.9 
	Question
	Can you share information on the amount of the current broker fee?

	(j) 
	Answer
	We prefer not to divulge the fee paid to CRRA’s current broker/consultant.

	1.10 
	Question
	Are the casualty portions of CRRA's program written excess of a self-insured retention currently?

	(k) 
	Answer
	No.

	1.11 
	Question
	After reviewing the RFP, in order to provide the most comprehensive answers to the questions, we would request that CRRA provide the following:

 

· Statement of values showing all properties, addresses, values 

· Summary of all policies currently in-force showing limits, exposures and premiums 

· Vehicle schedule 

· Mobile equipment schedule including things like boats, bobcats, golf carts etc. 

· Payroll summary including classifications of employees 

· Loss summaries by line of coverage showing claim counts 

· Copies of all in-force policies that are covered by the RFP



	(l) 
	Answer
	CRRA does not intend to share this information at this time.  We do not believe it is necessary to the preparation of your proposal for broker/consultant services.

	1.12 
	Question
	How is the CRRA evidencing financial responsibilities for the closure/post closure care of the landfills?

	(m) 
	Answer
	CRRA does not intend to share this information at this time.  We do not believe it is necessary to the preparation of your proposal for broker/consultant services.

	1.13 
	Question
	What is CRRA currently paying for its annual fee?

	(n) 
	Answer
	Please see response to Question 1.9 above.

	1.14 
	Question
	

	(o) 
	Answer
	

	1.15 
	Question
	

	(p) 
	Answer
	

	1.16 
	Question
	

	(q) 
	Answer
	

	1.17 
	Question
	

	(r) 
	Answer
	

	1.18 
	Question
	

	(s) 
	Answer
	

	1.19 
	Question
	

	(t) 
	Answer
	

	1.20 
	Question
	

	(u) 
	Answer
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